
From: DCF BWF Work Programs Help Desk 
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 8:03 AM
To: DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 Agency Directors <DCFDLDFESBWFW2AgencyDirectors@wisconsin.gov>;
DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 Agency CARES Coordinators <DCFDLW-
2AgencyCARESCoordinators@wisconsin.gov>; DCF DL DFES BWF TJ TMJ
<DCFDLDFESBWFTJTMJ@wisconsin.gov>; DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 REGIONAL STAFF
<DCFDLDFESBWFW-2REGIONALSTAFF@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: New Program Flyers!

Good Morning!

We are excited to share Spanish versions of each one-page program flyer have been
published and are now accessible on the DCF Publications Repository. You can also access
the Spanish versions through the direct links below:

DCF-P-5667 Emergency Assistance (Spanish)

DCF-P-5666 Wisconsin Works (W-2) (Spanish)

DCF-P-5668 Transform Milwaukee Jobs (TMJ) (Spanish)

DCF-P-5669 Transitional Jobs (TJ) (Spanish)

DCF-P-5670 Job Access Loan (JAL) (Spanish)

From: DCF BWF Work Programs Help Desk <BWFWorkProgramsHD@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 25, 2023 2:55 PM
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
Subject: New Program Flyers!

Hello Partners,

The Bureau of Working Families is excited to share five new one-page flyers that provide an
overview of programs and eligibility. These flyers are available to download and print on the
DCF Publications Repository, you can also view the flyers through the direct links below:

DCF-P-5667 Emergency Assistance
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DCF-P-5666 Wisconsin Works (W-2)

DCF-P-5668 Transform Milwaukee Jobs (TMJ)

DCF-P-5669 Transitional Jobs (TJ)

DCF-P-5670 Job Access Loan (JAL)

 

Please feel free to post and share the program flyers publicly and within your networks.

Spanish versions of each flyer are in development and will be published and shared once
available.

 

This email will be posted to the BWF Work Programs Help Desk Home Page.

 

BWF Work Programs Help Desk
Bureau of Working Families
Division of Family and Economic Security
Department of Children and Families
 

 

https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/files/publications/pdf/5666.pdf
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/files/publications/pdf/5668.pdf
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/files/publications/pdf/5669.pdf
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/files/publications/pdf/5670.pdf
https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/w2/partners/toolbox/helpdesk#:~:text=WI%20Help%20Desk%3A%20608%2D261,or%20helpdesk%40wi.gov%20.

